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To: Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

F A x Fax number: (610) 337-5269

From: Russell Hodges

Pinnacle Mining Co. Fax number: (304) 256-5735
P.O. Box 338

Pinevllle, WV 24874

(304) 256-5814
russell.hodges@cliffsnr.com

Date: 2/16/2012

Regarding:
Troxler Density Gauge

Phone number for follow-up:
(304) 256-5814

Comments:

Please reference to Control # 576940 47- 254130
0303508

576940

NMSS/RGN1 MATERIALS-002
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Alliance ﬂ

. Consuilting, Inc.
Engineers Comstmctors. . Scfer;t(sts November 9, 2010

Mr. Barry O'Bryan

PINNACLE MIN[NG COMPANY, LLC
P.0O.Box 388

Pineville, WV 24874

Purchage of Troxler Density Gauge o
By Alliance Consulting, Inc, (Purchaser) .-~
From Pinnacle Mining Co., LLC

Dear Mr. O'Bryan: .

The letter is to-confirm that Alliance Consultmg, Inc. (Alliance), 124 Phl[pott Lane, Beaver, West
+ Virginia 25813 pulchased and took possession of a Troxler Density Gauge, Model 3430 (Serial No.

35082) Nuclear Derisity Gauge from Pinnacle Mining Co., LLC (Pinnacle), PO, Box 338 Pineville,
- West Virginia 24874 on November 9, 2010. Prior to accepting the Nuclear Gauge a leak test was
ffmmed and verified that the nuclear gauge was in compllance with Nuclear Regulatory
fnmxssnon (NRC) Guidelines. Alllance is a licensed holdes through the NRC capable of accepting
: 'this nuclear gauge. The Alliance License Number obtained through the NRC is 47-24836-01 with an

cxpimn on date of D 'cqmbcl 31,2011, Pinnacle's License Numbcl thlough fig NRC is 47- 25412 02
‘ in _‘phacion daié of Septcmbm 30, 2013,

o

If yo'(i""havc ahy qucstlons please call the office.
Sincerely,
Alliancd Consulting, Inc.

 Ohul %&4

A, Charlie Parkulo
Field Super dsor

C. David Irle
Radiation Safety Officer
ACP/CDI:knb

124 Philpoli Lane. « Ralelgh Couny Alrport Industrial Park + Beaver, WV 25813-9502 + TELE: (304) 255-0491 + FAX: (304) 255-4232
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